
 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for August 2, 2023  
 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, August 2, 2023 7:00 P.M. 
 
 
TO ATTEND IN PERSON: The meeting will be held at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay 
Boulevard. 
 
In addition to physical attendance at the address indicated above, the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District is offering the following teleconferencing options as an alternative means for the public to 
participate in this meeting. 
 
TO ATTEND BY ZOOM WEBINAR: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85454370841 
 
TO ATTEND BY PHONE: +1 (669) 444 9171 or +1 (719) 359 4580 WEBINAR ID: 854 5437 0841  

 
 

Download Agenda Packet and Materials at http://www.todb.ca.gov/  
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. Roll Call. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment. 
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of Board 
members to discuss matters not on the agenda. We ask that you refrain from personal attacks during 
comment, and that you address all comments to the Board only. Any clarifying questions from the Board 
must go through the President. Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of the 
Directors. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes from July 19, 2023. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices.  
3. Approve installation of the American Heroes Tribute Banners which honor U.S. Military Personnel 

that have given their lives in the war on terror in Iraq and Afghanistan, and their families, through 
remembrance. 

4. Approve Contracting with Croce, Sanguinetti & Vander Veen to Perform the Town of Discovery Bay’s 
Independent Audit for Fiscal Year 2022-23. 

5. Adopt Resolution 2023-21 Dissolving the District Office Planning Ad Hoc Committee to Develop 
Options for the District Offices at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard. 

 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Ashley Porter • Vice-President – Michael Callahan  • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for August 2, 2023  
 - Pg.2 

 

D.  AREA AGENCIES AND LIAISON REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS 
 1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report. 
 2. Sheriff’s Office Report. 
 3. CHP Report. 
 4. Contra Costa Fire Report. 
  
 
E. MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 
 

 
F. PRESENTATIONS 
  
 
G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

1. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Notice of Completion and Final Payment for the new  
  Cornell Park Basketball Court Surface and Hoops. 

 
H.    MANAGER’S REPORT 
       1. Update on tax roll. 
  2. Parks and Landscape Update. 
         
I.      GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
  
 
J. DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 1. Standing Committee Reports. 

a. Internal Operations Committee Meeting (Committee Members Michael Callahan and Kevin 
Graves) August 2, 2023. 

b. Finance Committee Meeting (Committee Members Ashley Porter and Carolyn Graham) August 
2, 2023. 

c. Water & Wastewater Committee Meeting (Committee Members Ashley Porter and Kevin 
Graves) August 2, 2023. 

 
 
K. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS 
  
 
L. CORRESPONDENCE 
  
 
M.  LEGAL REPORT 
 
 
N.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 
O.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on August 16, 2023 beginning at 7:00 
p.m. at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for July 19, 2023 - Pg.1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday July 19, 7:00 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. Called business meeting to order 7:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Graves.
3. Roll Call was taken, and all members were present.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
1. First speaker was Bill Weber, Commander of the VFW 10789 in Brentwood.  He wanted to honor Gold

Star family member Kevin Graves who lost his son, Special Joseph Graves, in the line of duty on Tuesday,
July 26, 2006. He encouraged the public to ask Gold Star families about their fallen soldiers.

2. Second speaker mentioned the Brown Act, his feelings that too much is done in committee meetings,
and questioned information on the warrant report.

C. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion.
1. Approve Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes from July 5, 2023.
2. Approve Register of District Invoices.

 Item C2 was removed from the consent calendar. There were no invoices to approve. 

Director Graves made a Motion to Approve the Consent Calendar. 
Director Graham seconded. 
Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0 

D. PRESENTATIONS
1. Veolia Presentation.

July 2023 report was presented by Kulwinder Singh, Assistant Project Manager for Veolia.

• Well 7 is still being repaired.
• Newport Water Treatment Plant produced 50.51 million gallons.
• Willow Water Treatment Plant produced 64.10 million gallons.
• 20 Coliform samples were collected with zero positive results.
• No water quality complaints.
• All lift stations are active.

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Ashley Porter • Vice-President – Michael Callahan  • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Carolyn Graham 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

C1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for July 19, 2023 - Pg.2 

 

E. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
1.  Public Hearing to consider Town of Discovery Bay CSD Ravenswood Landscape Zone #9, Park, 

 Lighting and Open Space Improvements District Assessment Report for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024; 
 Continue Collection of Assessments on County Tax Roll and Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-19.  

 
  Presented by Gregory Harris with Herwit Engineering. 
  

• Each year an assessment must be done on the Ravenswood Landscape Zone #9. 
• This year the maximum allowable assessment is $811.78. 
• Streetscape Projects and Splash Pad repairs are planned for the upcoming year. 

 
  President Ashley Porter opened the Public Hearing. 
 
  There were no public comments. 
 
  Public Hearing was closed. 

 
               Director Graves made a motion to approve the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Ravenswood   
   Landscape Zone #9, Park, Lighting and Open Space Improvements District Assessment   
   Report for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024; Continue Collection of Assessments on County Tax   
   Roll and Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-19. 
              Director Porter seconded. 
               Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0 
 
 2. Discussion and Possible Action to Adopt Resolution 2023-20 Establishing a Communications Policy for 

 the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (CSD). 
 
  Presented by Assistant General Manager, Allan Cantando. 
 

• A draft Communications Policy was presented at a previous Communications Committee meeting. 
• The District plans to utilize online communications, social media, electric sign board as well as other 

means to communicate with public. 
   
                  Director Graham made a Motion to Adopt Resolution 2023-20 Establishing a Communications       

Policy for the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (CSD). 
  
                Director Gutow seconded. 
                   Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0 
 
 
 3. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Date, Time, Agenda and Budget of Discovery Bay Town Hall 
  Event. 
 
  Presented by General Manager Dina Breitstein. 
 

• The budget for this year’s event has been increased to $4500. 
• Proposed date is September 16, 2023 from 11:00am to 1:00pm. 
• Director Graves stated he is unavailable on this day due to a scheduled engagement with the Veterans. 

 
Public Comment: 
 
• The speaker, Bill Weber, stated that he hopes security is considered as part of this event. Director 

Graves asked Mr. Weber if he would like to have a Veteran’s table at the event.  Mr. Weber agreed. 
  
                  Director Graham made a Motion to Approve the Date, Time, Agenda and Budget of Discovery Bay 
       Town  Hall Event. 
 
                   Director Graves seconded. 
                   Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0 

 
 

C1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for July 19, 2023 - Pg.3 

 

 4. Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize General Manager to Execute an Agreement for the 
Purchase and Installation of Shade Cover Poles at Community Center Pickleball Courts Project and 
Accept Donation from Discovery Bay Recreation and Sports, INV to be used for the Project. 

 
Presented by Assistant General Manager Allan Cantando. 
 
• Discovery Bay Recreation and Sports, INV , a local 501(c)(3) approached the District to erect a 

shade cover on the east side of the Pickleball Courts that would mirror the existing shade cover. 
• DBRS would make a one-time donation of $5,520 towards the cost of the project. 
• The Town of Discovery Bay will pay $2,400 which is the extra cost to cover prevailing wage. 
• The project was previously discussed at a Parks and Recreation committee meeting.  Both Director 

Gutow and Director Callahan stated they were in support of this when it was brought to the 
committee. 

 
  Public Comment: 
 

• One speaker stated he was in support of this project. 
 
                Director Gutow made a Motion to Authorize General Manager to Execute an Agreement for the    

Purchase and Installation of Shade Cover Poles at Community Center Pickleball Courts Project and 
Accept Donation from Discovery Bay Recreation and Sports, INV to be used for the Project. 

 
  Director Callahan seconded. 
               Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0 
 
 
  
F.    MANAGER’S REPORT 
       1. Parks and Recreation Update. 
 
       Presented by Recreations Programs Supervisor Monica Gallo. 
 

• Water Aerobics, Tennis, and Zumba enrollments continue to grow. 
• Youth paint night is on Friday, July 21, 2023. 
• Swimming lessons are extremely popular and will run through August. 
• Free adult lap swim has been added on Tuesdays and Wednesday when the pool is available. 
• Flick ‘n Float was last week.  Around 80 people attended the event.  
• Season swim pass sales have increased this year. 
• Wall ball construction is almost complete. 
• Community Center grounds are open Monday-Friday 7:00am-8:00pm and Saturday-Sunday 

7:30am-7:30pm. 
• The Patio Project will be brought to a future meeting. 

 
 2. Assistant General Manager Updates. 
 
 Presented by AGM Allan Cantando. 
 

• Electronic Sign Board is under warranty and parts are being shipped from the manufacturer. 
• Agendas are being posted on social media sites. 
• Staff will be reaching out to the County to see if there are any grants available to assist with 

landscaping. 
• Security cameras are being installed at Plant #1 and Plant #2. 
• Community Center will be available as a cooling center this weekend. 
• The District will be getting a Nextdoor for government page set-up in the near future. 
• Interviews have been conducted to help fill some of the vacancies in the District.  
• AGM Cantando wanted to express his thanks to Director Graves for his son’s service. 

 
  
G. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 None. 

C1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for July 19, 2023 - Pg.4 

 

 
H. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS 

1. Con Fire Meeting – July 11, 2023 (Director Carolyn Graham) 
 
Director Graham mentioned that the Board of Supervisors approved an additional fire boat. 
 

I. CORRESPONDENCE 
 None. 
 
J.  LEGAL REPORT 
 None. 
 
K. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 None. 

 
L.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourned at 7:45p.m. to the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on August 2, beginning at 
7:00 p.m. at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 

C1



 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 

August 2, 2023 

 
Prepared By:  Allan Cantando, Assistant General Manager 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager 

Agenda Title 
 
Discovery Bay Boulevard Roadway Banners of the Fallen – Honoring American Heroes. 

Recommended Action 
 
Approve installation of the American Heroes Tribute Banners which honor U.S. Military Personnel that have given 
their lives in the war on terror in Iraq and Afghanistan, and their families, through remembrance. 

Executive Summary 
 
The American Heroes Tribute Banner Project sponsored by the American Heroes Tribute organization creates 
roadway/street banners to pay tribute to U.S. Military personnel that have given their lives in the Iraq and Afghanistan 
wars. 

 
Locally, the Some Gave All – The Joey Graves Foundation, is promoting the installation of twenty-six banners to be 
placed on Discovery Bay Boulevard between Highway 4 and Willow Lake Road. The banners are scheduled to be 
installed in the first part of September and will be in our community for approximately 30 days. 

The installation and the removal of the banners involves additional contributions. The manpower for this project is 
being provided by Jim Humphrey of MCH Electric and the equipment is being provided by Steve Gould at Pape 
Material Handling. 

 
The Banners will be a repeat of those placed in the same area in September 2011 through 2022. It is an honor that 
these Banners, which pay tribute to our U.S. Military Heroes, will be in our community for the thirteenth year. 

 
These banners honor, preserve and celebrate the memory of these Heroes that have given their lives in the war on 
terror in Iraq and Afghanistan. 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 

Attachments 

 
AGENDA ITEM: C-3 

 



 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
Meeting Date 

 
 

August 2, 2023 

Prepared By: Allan Cantando, Assistant General Manager 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager 

Agenda Title 
 
Approve Contracting with Croce, Sanguinetti & Vander Veen to Perform the Town of Discovery Bay’s Independent Audit 
for Fiscal Year 2022-23. 

Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve engagement with Croce, Sanguinetti & Vander Veen to perform the annual 
independent financial audit and submission of financial reports to the California State Controller’s Office for the fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2023. 

Executive Summary 
 
Government Code 53891. (a) States that the officer of each local agency who has charge of the financial records shall 
furnish to the Controller a report of all the financial transactions of the local agency during the preceding fiscal year. The 
report shall contain underlying data from audited financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles if this data is available. The report shall be furnished within seven months after the close of each 
fiscal year and shall be in the form required by the Controller. 

 
A local agency shall submit to the Controller information on annual compensation, as described in subdivision (l) of 
Section 53892, for the previous calendar year no later than April 30th. The Town of Discovery Bay CSD, and the 
Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority complies with this requirement on an annual basis and hires an independent 
auditing firm to perform the annual financial audit. 

 
Staff recommends Croce, Sanguinetti & Vander Veen perform the audit for The Town of Discovery Bay CSD and the 
Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority, and provide under the direction of Pauline Sanguinetti, the following for Fiscal 
Year Ending June 30, 2023: 

 
• Annual Audit for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD, including bond accounting for new bond issuance. 
• Preparation and submission of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Financial Transaction Reports. 
• Preparation and submission of the Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority Financial Transaction Reports. 

Fiscal Impact: 
Amount Requested $39,750 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available? Yes 
Prog/Fund # Category: 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Attachments: 
Engagement Letters for: 

1. Annual Audit for the Town of Discovery Bay, Community Services District. 
2. Preparation and submission of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Financial Transaction Reports. 
3. Preparation and submission of the Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority Financial Transaction Reports. 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM: C4 



C4-1



C4-1



C4-1



C4-1



C4-1



C4-1



C4-1



C4-2



C4-2



C4-2



C4-3



C4-3



C4-3



 
1725357-1 

   RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  DISSOLVING THE DISTRICT OFFICE PLANNING 

 AD HOC COMMITTEE TO DEVELOP OPTIONS FOR THE DISTRICT OFFICES AT 1601 
DISCOVERY BAY BOULEVARD 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (the “Town”) Board of 

Directors (the “Board”) created the Community Center District Office Planning Ad Hoc Committee to carry 
out the limited efforts identified in Resolution 2023-18 and Resolution 2023-18-A; and  

WHEREAS, Subsection g of Section 2 in Resolution 2023-18 and Resolution 2023-18-A provides 
that “The Community Center District Office Planning Ad Hoc Committee shall meet as necessary to carry 
out its purpose and shall dissolve automatically by June 30, 2024, unless otherwise extended or dissolved 
by the Board prior to thereto”; and  

WHEREAS, the Town’s Board desires to immediately dissolve the Community Center District 
Office Planning Ad Hoc Committee and direct that the Water and Wastewater Committee continue to work 
collaboratively with the Town’s staff to develop all options for a future District Office, including the potential 
options at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, to be presented for the entire Board to consider at a future 
public meeting.  

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS, AS FOLLOWS:  

1. Recitals.  The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference.  

2. Dissolve District Office Planning Ad Hoc Committee. As of the date of this Resolution 2023-21, and 
in accordance with Subsection g of Section 2 in Resolution 2023-18 and Resolution 2023-18-A, the 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors hereby immediately dissolves the Community Center District 
Office Planning Ad Hoc Committee.  

3. Future District Office Analysis. The Board of Directors desire all options for a future District Office, 
including potential options at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, to be initially considered by the Water 
and Wastewater Committee at noticed public meetings of the Committee. Thereafter, the Water and 
Wastewater Committee will present the recommended options for a future District Office to the entire 
Board of Directors for consideration at a future public meeting.  

4. No Invalidation of Prior Lawful Actions. Adoption of this Resolution shall not be construed as to 
invalidate any prior lawful action taken by any previously existing committee of the Town, nor any 
subsequent lawful action taken by the Board thereupon.  

5. Effective Date. The provisions of this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.    

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2023-21 

 

 

C5



1725357-1 

_________________________ 
Ashley Porter 
Board President 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on August 2, 2023, by 
the following vote of the Board: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

________________________________ 
Dina Breitstein 
Board Secretary 

C5



  

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District”  

STAFF REPORT  

  
Meeting Date  

  
  

    August 2, 2023  

  
Prepared By:    Bill Engelman, Parks and Landscape Manager 
Submitted By:  Dina Breitstein, General Manager  
   
Agenda Title  
 
Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Notice of Completion and Final Payment for the new Cornell Park 
Basketball Court Surface and Hoops. 
Recommended Action    
 
Approve the Notice of Completion and authorize the General Manager to release final payments to the Contractor, 
Saviano Company Inc.  

 
Executive Summary: 
The first Cornell Park project for the Per Capita Grant funds is now complete and all punch list items are finalized.  The 
project came in as bid; $49,500.  As a reminder, the remaining projects for the $187,441 (with a 20% Town match) of 
grant funds are as follows: 
 

• New BBQ area benches and tables 
• New trash and recycle receptacles and dog waste stations throughout the park 
• Replacement of the playground surface 
• Replacement of the lawn nearest the BBQ area 

 
Staff recommends approval of the Notice of Completion and the release of any remaining payments or retention due to 
the contractor, Saviano Company Inc. 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item  

Project selection for Per Capita Grant funds – June 3, 2021.    
Award Contract to Saviano Company Inc. for new basketball courts surface and hoops. – April 19, 2023. 
 
Attachments  
  
1. Notice of Completion. 
2. Photos of completed courts. 

             
  
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: G1 



663351-1

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND 
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT 
1800 Willow Lake Road 
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 

1. The undersigned is the Owner who contracted for the work of improvement hereinafter described.

2. The full name of the undersigned is:

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a Political Subdivision of the 
State of California. 

3. The full address of the undersigned is:

1800 Willow Lake Road 
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376 

4. The nature of the title of the undersigned is that of a fee holder.

5. A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was completed on
07/07/2023.

6. The name of the contractor for such work of improvement is:
Saviano Company Inc

7. The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the unincorporated portion
of the County of Contra Costa, State of California, and is described as follows:

Cornell Park 
505 Discovery Bay Blvd. 
Discovery Bay, CA 94505 

8. The work of improvement consists generally of:

A. Installing new basketball courts and hoops.

DINA BREITSTEIN, GENERAL MANAGER 
FOR TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

_____________________________________ 

G1-1



G1-2


	Agenda- BOD 08 02 23
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C1 - DRAFT Minutes - Board of Directors 07 19 23---approverd by DB AC
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C3 - Banners 2023
	C4 - Staff report  - Croce contract 2023
	C4-1 - Croce & Sanguinetti - Audit Scope & Objectives 071723
	C4-2 - Croce & Sanguinetti - Town of Discovery Bay CSD  071723
	C4-3 - Croce & Sanguinetti - Public Financing Authority  071723
	C5 - Resolution 2023-21 - Dissolving the Community Center District Office Planning Ad Hoc Committee(1725357.1)
	G1 - Staff Report_NOC Saviano
	G1-1 - Notice of Completion - Saviano
	RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
	NOTICE OF COMPLETION
	NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

	G1-2 - Photos



